
Tomczak. Tammy 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Good Morning Tammy, 

Haskell, Lui a < LulaHaskeii@KentuckyOneHealth.org > 

Thursday, October 30, 2014 8:30 AM 
Tomczak, Tammy 
Dumeyer, Nancy 
RE: NRC License 16-32540-01 
NRCForm314DOC103014.pdf 

Here is the form regarding terminating our license. I completed everything except Section Band Cas the transfer and/or 
disposal of sealed sources on site has not yet occurred. Radiation surveys will be completed once these sources have 
been removed from the premises. 

Thank you, 
Lula Haskell, CNMT, RT(N) 
502-331-9503 
812-248-2560 

From: Tomczak, Tammy [mailto:Tammy.Tomczak@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 11:54 AM 
To: Dumeyer, Nancy 
Cc: Haskell, Lula; Pelke, Patricia 
Subject: NRC Materials License Termination Form (314) 

Hi Nancy, 

Patty Pelke asked that I email you the Form 314 which is necessary to terminate your materials license 
(License #16-32540-01). Please see attached. When you have completed the form, please email a copy to 
me by Thursday, October 30, so that we can process the termination request into our system before your 
license terminates. 

Also, please provide current contact information for this license. A reviewer may need to contact you in the 
course of terminating your license, and we'd like to have the most accurate information available. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions, or if I can provide further assistance. 

Thank you, 
Tammy Tomczak 
Licensing Assistant 
630-829-9564 
tammy. tomczak@nrc. gov 

This electronic mail and any attached documents are intended solely for the named addressee(s) and contain 
confidential information. If you are not an addressee, or responsible for delivering this email to an addressee, 
you have received this email in error and are notified that reading, copying, or disclosing this email is 
prohibited. If you received this email in error, immediately reply to the sender and delete the message 
completely from your computer system. 
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0 This license has expired: 
. ~ A. LICENSE STATUS (Check the appropriate box) 

This license has not yet expired; please terminate it. 

B. DISPOSAL OF RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL 
(Check the appropriate boxes and c.omplete as necessary. If additional space Is needed, provide attachments) 

The licensee, or any individual executing this certificate on behalf of the licensee, certifies that: 

D 1. No radioactive materials have ever been. procured or possessed by the licensee under this license. 

D 2. All activities authorized by this license have ceased, and all radioactive materials procured and/or possessed by the licensee 
under this license number cited above have been disposed of in the following manner. 

D a. Transfer of radioactive materials to the licensee listed below: 

ob. Disposal of radioactive materials: TR~ -rJ;,~ ~ /b',~~..._-. .!ST '~'- le:~'....rc_.. D 1. Directly by the licensee: 

02. By licensed disposal site: 

0 3. By waste contractor: 

D c. All radioactive materials have been removed such that any remaining residual radioactivity is within the limits of 10 CFR 
Part20, Subpart E, and is AlARA. 

C. SURVEYS PERFORMED AND REPORTED 
D 1. A radiation survey was conducted by the licensee. The survey confirms: .S.u.M-1 ~ STILL ~OIN(r-

0 a. the absence of licensed radioactive materials A U.Jr t\...:.~~..\;\W,..O\:. f.~Pl~.sy... ~'"'t~i \:.I S'C'. 

0 b. that any remaining residual radioactivity is within the limits of 10 CFR 20, Subpart E;, and is ALARA. 

D 2. A copy of the radiation survey results: 

D a. is attached; or 0 b. is not attached (Provide explanation); or 0 c. was forwarded to NRC on: 

0 3. A radiation survey is not required as only sealed sources were ever possessed under this license, and 
Date 

D a. The results of the latest leak test are attached; and/or D b. No leaking sources have ever been identified. 

The person to be contacted regarding the Information provided on this form: 
NAME TITLE ) TELEPHONE (Include Aree Code} E·MAIL ADDRESS 
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C. CERTIFYING OFFICIAL 

I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. 
PRINTED NAME AND TITLE SIGN_ZrE OAT~ 

Lu.~ ~I\S~£t.L1 CtJ~Tj R\C.tv) (p('"~ m ~~~~, /0. 3o-2alf-
WARNING: FALSE STATEMENTS IN THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE SUBJECT TO CIVIL AND/OR CRIMINAL PENAL TIES. NRC REGULATIONS REQUIRE THAT 
SUBMISSIONS TO THE NRC BE COMPLETE AND ACCURATE IN ALL MATERIAL RESPECT.18 U.S.C. SECTION 1001 MAKES IT A CRIMINAL OFFENSE TO MAKE A 
WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENT OR REPRESENTATION TO ANY DEPARTMENT OR AGENCY OF THE UNITED STATES AS TO ANY MATTER WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION. 

NRC FORM 314 (02-2014) 


